



**ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 15,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 100**

June 21, 2005 – Offered by Representatives RICHARDS and SHERIDAN.

- 1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
- 2 **1.** Page 17, line 6: delete that line.
- 3 **2.** Page 17, line 25: delete that line.
- 4 **3.** Page 72, line 6: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2005–06 by
5 \$180,000 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2006–07 by \$1,000,000 to
6 increase funding for the purposes for which the appropriation is made.
- 7 **4.** Page 72, line 10: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2005–06 by
8 \$2,600,000 and decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2006–07 by \$2,600,000 to
9 decrease funding for the purposes for which the appropriation is made.
- 10 **5.** Page 72, line 13: after that line insert:

1 “(cm) Super employment and economic
2 development zone grants GPR B –0– 5,000,000”.

3 **6.** Page 72, line 14: before that line insert:

4 “(cs) Training assistance grants GPR B 2,500,000 2,500,000”.

5 **7.** Page 72, line 16: before that line insert:

6 “(dk) Technology commercialization
7 grant and loan program; assis-
8 tance GPR B 2,600,000 2,600,000”.

9 **8.** Page 72, line 18: after that line insert:

10 “(eh) Business employees’ skills train-
11 ing grants GPR A 1,000,000 1,000,000”.

12 **9.** Page 73, line 7: delete lines 7 and 8.

13 **10.** Page 73, line 24: after that line insert:

14 “(ik) Technology commercial grant
15 and loan program; repayments PR C –0– –0–”.

16 **11.** Page 75, line 4: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2005–06 by
17 \$400,000 and increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2006–07 by \$400,000 to
18 increase funding for grants and loans under ss. 560.137 and 560.138.

19 **12.** Page 105, line 16: delete lines 16 and 17.

20 **13.** Page 105, line 19: delete lines 19 and 20.

21 **14.** Page 106, line 1: before that line insert:

1	(kd) Transfer of Indian gaming receipts;				
2	work-based learning programs	PR-S	A	600,000	600,000
3	(kx) Interagency and intra-agency				
4	programs	PR-S	C	-0-	-0-
5	(m) Federal funds	PR-F	C	-0-	-0-”.

6 **21.** Page 250, line 23: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
7 with page 251, line 15, and substitute:

8 “**SECTION 150g.** 20.143 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 20.143 (1) (c) *Wisconsin development fund; grants, loans, reimbursements, and*
10 *assistance.* Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for grants under ~~ss. 560.145,~~
11 ~~560.16, 560.175, and 560.26~~ s. 560.24, subject to s. 560.24 (3); for grants and loans
12 under ~~ss. 560.62, 560.63, and 560.66;~~ for loans under s. 560.147; ~~s. 560.61~~ subch. V
13 of ch. 560; for reimbursements under s. 560.167; for providing assistance under s.
14 560.06; for the costs specified in s. 560.607; for the loan under 1999 Wisconsin Act
15 9, section 9110 (4); for the grants under 1995 Wisconsin Act 27, section 9116 (7gg),
16 1995 Wisconsin Act 119, section 2 (1), 1997 Wisconsin Act 27, section 9110 (6g), 1999
17 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9110 (5), and 2003 Wisconsin Act 33, section 9109 (1d) and
18 (2q); and for providing up to \$100,000 annually for the continued development of a
19 manufacturing and advanced technology training center in Racine. Of the amounts
20 in the schedule, \$50,000 shall be allocated in each of fiscal years 1997–98 and
21 1998–99 for providing the assistance under s. 560.06 (1). ~~Notwithstanding s.~~
22 ~~560.607, of the amounts in the schedule, \$125,000 shall be allocated in each of 4~~
23 ~~consecutive fiscal years, beginning with fiscal year 1998–99, for grants and loans~~
24 ~~under s. 560.62 (1) (a).~~

1 **SECTION 153g.** 20.143 (1) (cb) of the statutes is repealed.

2 **SECTION 153f.** 20.143 (1) (cs) of the statutes is created to read:

3 20.143 (1) (cs) *Training assistance grants.* Biennially, the amounts in the
4 schedule for job training grants under s. 560.24.

5 **SECTION 154g.** 20.143 (1) (fj) of the statutes is renumbered 20.292 (1) (fj) and
6 amended to read:

7 20.292 (1) (fj) *Manufacturing extension center grants.* The amounts in the
8 schedule for grants under s. ~~560.25~~ 38.34.”.

9 **22.** Page 251, line 14: after that line insert:

10 “**SECTION 152g.** 20.143 (1) (cm) of the statutes is created to read:

11 20.143 (1) (cm) *Super employment and economic development zone grants.*
12 Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for employment and economic development
13 zone grants under s. 560.799.”.

14 **23.** Page 251, line 22: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
15 with page 252, line 10, and substitute:

16 “**SECTION 155g.** 20.143 (1) (ie) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 20.143 (1) (ie) *Wisconsin development fund, repayments.* All moneys received
18 in repayment of grants or loans under s. 560.085 (4) (b), 1985 stats., s. 560.147, 2003
19 stats., s. 560.16, 1995 stats., s. 560.165, 1993 stats., s. 560.62, 2003 stats., s. 560.63,
20 2003 stats., s. 560.66, 2003 stats., subch. V of ch. 560 ~~except s. 560.65, and~~ 1989
21 Wisconsin Act 336, section 3015 (1m), 1989 Wisconsin Act 336, section 3015 (2m),
22 1989 Wisconsin Act 336, section 3015 (3gx), 1997 Wisconsin Act 27, section 9110 (7f),
23 1997 Wisconsin Act 310, section 2 (2d), and 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9110 (4),
24 to be used for grants and loans under subch. V of ch. 560 ~~except s. 560.65, for loans~~

1 under s. 560.147, for grants under ss. 560.16 and 560.175, for assistance under s.
2 560.06 (2), for the loan under 1999 Wisconsin Act 9, section 9110 (4), for the grant
3 under 2001 Wisconsin Act 16, section 9110 (7g), for the grants under 2003 Wisconsin
4 Act 33, section 9109 (1d) and (2q), and for reimbursements under s. 560.167.”.

5 **24.** Page 263, line 5: after that line insert:

6 “**SECTION 217g.** 20.292 (1) (ef) of the statutes is renumbered 20.445 (7) (ef) and
7 amended to read:

8 20.445 (7) (ef) *School-to-work programs for children at risk.* The amounts in
9 the schedule for grants to nonprofit organizations under s. ~~38.40~~ 106.13 (4m).”.

10 **25.** Page 263, line 14: delete lines 14 to 20 and substitute:

11 “**SECTION 221g.** 20.292 (1) (kd) of the statutes is renumbered 20.445 (7) (kd) and
12 amended to read:

13 20.445 (7) (kd) *Transfer of Indian gaming receipts; work-based learning*
14 *programs.* The amounts in the schedule for work-based learning programs. All
15 moneys transferred from the appropriation account under s. ~~20.143 (1) (kj)~~ 20.505
16 (8) (hm) 18j. shall be credited to this appropriation account. Notwithstanding s.
17 20.001 (3) (a), the unencumbered balance on June 30 of each year shall revert to the
18 appropriation account under s. ~~20.143 (1) (kj)~~ 20.505 (8) (hm) 18j.”.

19 **26.** Page 295, line 5: after that line insert:

20 “**SECTION 333g.** 20.445 (1) (e) of the statutes is renumbered 20.445 (7) (b) and
21 amended to read:

22 20.445 (7) (b) *Local youth apprenticeship grants.* ~~The Biennially,~~ the amounts
23 in the schedule for local youth apprenticeship grants under s. 106.13 (3m).”.

24 **27.** Page 299, line 8: delete lines 8 to 20 and substitute:

1 **“SECTION 351g.** 20.445 (7) (a) of the statutes is created to read:

2 20.445 (7) (a) *General program operations.* The amounts in the schedule for
3 the general program operations of the governor’s work-based learning board under
4 s. 106.12.

5 **SECTION 352g.** 20.445 (7) (em) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

6 20.445 (7) (em) (title) ~~*Youth apprenticeship*~~ *On-the-job training grants for*
7 *employers.*”.

8 **28.** Page 314, line 24: delete that line.

9 **29.** Page 315, line 1: delete lines 1 and 2 and substitute:

10 **“SECTION 429n.** 20.505 (8) (hm) 18j. of the statutes is created to read:

11 20.505 (8) (hm) 18j. The amount transferred to s. 20.445 (7) (kd) shall be the
12 amount in the schedule under s. 20.445 (7) (kd).”.

13 **30.** Page 335, line 23: delete that line.

14 **31.** Page 401, line 4: delete lines 4 to 25.

15 **32.** Page 402, line 1: delete lines 1 and 2 and substitute:

16 **“SECTION 714g.** 38.40 (title) of the statutes is repealed.

17 **SECTION 715g.** 38.40 (1) of the statutes is repealed.

18 **SECTION 716g.** 38.40 (1m) (intro.) of the statutes is repealed.

19 **SECTION 717g.** 38.40 (1m) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 106.13 (1) (b).

20 **SECTION 718g.** 38.40 (1m) (c) of the statutes is renumbered 106.13 (1) (c).

21 **SECTION 719g.** 38.40 (2) of the statutes is repealed.

22 **SECTION 720g.** 38.40 (2m) of the statutes is repealed.

23 **SECTION 721g.** 38.40 (4m) (title) of the statutes is repealed.

1 **SECTION 722g.** 38.40 (4m) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 106.13 (4m) (a) and
2 amended to read:

3 106.13 **(4m)** (a) The board may approve an innovative school-to-work program
4 provided by a nonprofit organization for children at risk, as defined in s. 118.153 (1)
5 (a), in a county having a population of 500,000 or more to assist those children at risk
6 in acquiring employability skills and occupational-specific competencies before
7 leaving high school. If the board approves a program under this paragraph, the
8 board may award a grant, from the appropriation under s. ~~20.292(1)~~ 20.445 (7) (ef),
9 to the nonprofit organization providing the program and the nonprofit organization
10 shall use the funds received under the grant to provide the program.

11 **SECTION 723g.** 38.40 (4m) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 106.13 (4m) (b).

12 **SECTION 724g.** 38.40 (5) of the statutes is repealed.”.

13 **33.** Page 402, line 3: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
14 with page 403, line 20.

15 **34.** Page 734, line 25: after that line insert:

16 “**SECTION 1725j.** 84.185 (1) (ce) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 84.185 (1) (ce) “Job” has the meaning specified in s. ~~560.60 (10)~~ 560.17 (1) (bm).

18 **SECTION 1725k.** 84.185 (1) (cm) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 84.185 (1) (cm) “Political subdivision” ~~has the meaning specified in s. 560.60~~
20 ~~(13)~~ means a county, city, town, or village.”.

21 **35.** Page 751, line 3: delete lines 3 to 24.

22 **36.** Page 752, line 1: delete lines 1 to 25.

23 **37.** Page 753, line 1: delete lines 1 to 25.

24 **38.** Page 754, line 1: delete lines 1 to 14 and substitute:

1 **“SECTION 1835h.** 106.12 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 106.12 (2) EMPLOYMENT AND EDUCATION PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION. The board
3 shall plan, coordinate, administer, and implement the youth apprenticeship
4 program, school-to-work, and work-based learning programs under s. 106.13 (1)
5 and such other employment and education programs as the governor may by
6 executive order assign to the board. Notwithstanding any limitations placed on the
7 use of state employment and education funds under this section or s. 106.13 or under
8 an executive order assigning an employment and education program to the board,
9 the board may issue a general or special order waiving any of those limitations on
10 finding that the waiver will promote the coordination of employment and education
11 services.

12 **SECTION 1836g.** 106.13 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 106.13 (1) (intro.) and
13 amended to read:

14 106.13 (1) (intro.) The ~~department~~ board shall provide a all of the following
15 programs:

16 (a) A youth apprenticeship program that includes the grant programs under
17 subs. (3m) and (4).

18 **SECTION 1837g.** 106.13 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 106.13 (2) The council on workforce investment established under 29 USC
20 2821, the technical college system board, and the department of public instruction
21 shall assist the board in providing the youth apprenticeship program, the
22 school-to-work program, and the work-based learning program under sub. (1).

23 **SECTION 1838g.** 106.13 (2m) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 106.13 (2m) The board shall approve occupations and maintain a list of
25 approved occupations for the youth apprenticeship program and shall approve

1 statewide skill standards for the school-to-work program. From the appropriation
2 under s. 20.445 ~~(1)~~ (7) (a), the board shall develop curricula for youth apprenticeship
3 programs for occupations approved under this subsection.

4 **SECTION 1839h.** 106.13 (3m) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 106.13 **(3m)** (b) (intro.) From the appropriation under s. 20.445 ~~(1)~~ (e) ~~(7)~~ (b),
6 the board shall award grants to applying local partnerships for the implementation
7 and coordination of local youth apprenticeship programs. A local partnership shall
8 include in its grant application the identity of each public agency, nonprofit
9 organization, individual, and other person who is a participant in the local
10 partnership, a plan to accomplish the implementation and coordination activities
11 specified in subds. 1. to 6., and the identity of a fiscal agent who shall be responsible
12 for receiving, managing, and accounting for the grant moneys received under this
13 paragraph. Subject to par. (c), a local partnership that is awarded a grant under this
14 paragraph may use the grant moneys awarded for any of the following
15 implementation and coordination activities:”.

16 **39.** Page 823, line 16: delete that line.

17 **40.** Page 823, line 23: after that line insert:

18 “**SECTION 2117p.** 234.01 (4n) (a) 3m. e. of the statutes is amended to read:

19 234.01 **(4n)** (a) 3m. e. The facility is located in a targeted area, as determined
20 by the authority after considering the factors set out in s. ~~560.605 (2m) (a) to (h)~~
21 560.605 (2m) (c), 2003 stats., s. 560.605 (2m) (d), 2003 stats., s. 560.605 (2m) (e), 2003
22 stats., and s.560.605 (2m) (a), (b), and (f) to (h).”.

23 **41.** Page 840, line 13: after that line insert:

24 “**SECTION 2200m.** 292.11 (7) (d) 1m. b. of the statutes is amended to read:

1 292.11 (7) (d) 1m. b. An area designated by the local governmental unit if the
2 area consists of 2 or more properties affected by a contiguous region of groundwater
3 contamination or contains 2 or more properties that are brownfields, as defined in
4 s. ~~560.60 (1v)~~ 560.13 (1) (a).

5 **SECTION 2201m.** 292.255 of the statutes is amended to read:

6 **292.255 Report on brownfield efforts.** The department of natural
7 resources, the department of administration, and the department of commerce shall
8 submit a report evaluating the effectiveness of this state's efforts to remedy the
9 contamination of, and to redevelop, brownfields, as defined in s. ~~560.60 (1v)~~ 560.13
10 (1) (a)."

11 **42.** Page 885, line 21: after that line insert:

12 **"SECTION 2348d.** 560.045 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 560.045 (1) To the extent allowed under federal law or regulation, the
14 department shall give priority in the awarding of grants under housing programs to
15 grants for projects related to the redevelopment of brownfields, as defined in s.
16 ~~560.60 (1v)~~ 560.13 (1) (a)."

17 **43.** Page 890, line 7: after that line insert:

18 **"SECTION 2349m.** 560.135 (5) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 560.135 (5) (a) The factors under s. ~~560.605 (2) (a) to (e)~~ (1) (j) to (n).

20 **SECTION 2350m.** 560.135 (5) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 560.135 (5) (b) Whether the project will be located in a targeted area, as
22 determined by the board after considering the factors under s. ~~560.605 (2m) (a) to (h)~~
23 (2m) (a), (b), and (f) to (h)."

24 **44.** Page 890, line 15: after that line insert:

1 “**SECTION 2353g.** 560.14 (1) (ar) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 560.14 (1) (ar) “Brownfields” has the meaning given in s. ~~560.60 (1v)~~ 560.13 (1)

3 (a).

4 **SECTION 2354g.** 560.145 of the statutes is repealed.

5 **SECTION 2355g.** 560.147 of the statutes is repealed.

6 **SECTION 2356g.** 560.15 (2) (d) of the statutes is repealed.”.

7 **45.** Page 890, line 16: delete that line and substitute:

8 “**SECTION 2357mn.** 560.155 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 560.155 (1) (intro.) Subject to sub. (2), the department may award a grant to
10 a business from the appropriation under s. 20.143 (1) (eh) if all of the following apply:

11 **SECTION 2357n.** 560.155 (2) (e) of the statutes is created to read:

12 560.155 (2) (e) If the department awards a grant under this section, the
13 department may contract directly with and pay grant proceeds directly to any person
14 providing technical or management assistance to the grant recipient.

15 **SECTION 2358g.** 560.16 of the statutes is repealed.

16 **SECTION 2359g.** 560.17 (1) (am) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 560.17 (1) (am) “Brownfields” has the meaning given in s. ~~560.60 (1v)~~ 560.13

18 (1) (a).

19 **SECTION 2360g.** 560.17 (1) (bm) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 560.17 (1) (bm) “Job” ~~has the meaning given in s. 560.60 (10)~~ means a position
21 providing full-time equivalent employment. “Job” does not include initial training
22 before an employment position begins.

23 **SECTION 2361g.** 560.175 of the statutes is repealed.”.

1 **46.** Page 891, line 1: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
2 with page 894, line 22, and substitute:

3 “**SECTION 2362g.** 560.24 of the statutes is created to read:

4 **560.24 Training assistance grant program. (1)** (a) The department may
5 award a grant to an employer for training the employer’s employees if all of the
6 following apply:

7 1. The employer satisfies any of the following:

8 a. The employer will create significant numbers of new, high-paying jobs in the
9 state, as determined by the department.

10 b. The employer will introduce new capital investment to retain a significant
11 number of jobs in the state, as determined by the department.

12 c. The employer agrees to pay a family-supporting wage to employees who
13 successfully complete a job training program, and the department determines that
14 there is significant potential for those employees to obtain additional wage increases.

15 2. The employer submits, and the department approves, a training plan that
16 has been developed jointly by the employer with a technical college or other training
17 provider and that details the proposed use of the grant proceeds.

18 3. The employer enters into an agreement for the use of the grant proceeds.

19 4. The employer agrees to submit the report required under par. (b) by the time
20 the report is required under par. (b).

21 (b) An employer that is awarded a grant under this section shall submit to the
22 department, within 6 months after the full amount of the grant has been spent, a
23 report detailing how the grant proceeds were used.

1 **(2)** In awarding grants under sub. (1), the department shall give preference to
2 employers who submit training plans under which the training will be provided by
3 a technical college.

4 **(3)** The department shall award grants under sub. (1) from the appropriation
5 under s. 20.143 (1) (cs). If the department exhausts the moneys in the appropriation
6 under s. 20.143 (1) (cs), the department may award grants under sub. (1) from the
7 appropriation under s. 20.143 (1) (c).

8 **(4)** The department may pay the proceeds of a grant under sub. (1) directly to
9 the technical college or other training provider that participated in developing the
10 training plan under sub. (1) (a) 2.

11 **(5)** The department shall promulgate rules defining, for purposes of the
12 program under this section, all of the following terms:

13 (a) Capital investment.

14 (b) Family-supporting wage.

15 (c) High-paying job.

16 (d) Significant numbers.

17 **SECTION 2363g.** 560.25 (title) and (1) of the statutes are renumbered 38.34
18 (title) and (1).

19 **SECTION 2364g.** 560.25 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 38.34 (2) and amended
20 to read:

21 38.34 **(2)** GRANTS. Subject to sub. (4) ~~(3)~~, the ~~department~~ board may make a
22 grant from the appropriation under s. ~~20.143 (1) (fj)~~ 20.292 (1) (fj) to a
23 technology-based nonprofit organization to provide support for a manufacturing
24 extension center if all of the following apply:

1 (a) The technology-based nonprofit organization submits to the department
2 board a plan detailing its proposed expenditures and performance measures related
3 to the project.

4 (b) The secretary state director approves the plan submitted under par. (a).

5 **SECTION 2365g.** 560.25 (4) of the statutes is repealed.

6 **SECTION 2366g.** 560.26 of the statutes is repealed.

7 **SECTION 2367g.** 560.60 (1m) of the statutes is repealed.

8 **SECTION 2368g.** 560.60 (1v) of the statutes is repealed.

9 **SECTION 2369g.** 560.60 (3) of the statutes is repealed.

10 **SECTION 2370g.** 560.60 (3m) of the statutes is created to read:

11 560.60 (3m) “Eligible activities” means any of the following:

12 (a) Capital financing.

13 (b) Worker training.

14 (c) Entrepreneurial development.

15 (d) Providing assistance to technology-based businesses or to businesses at a
16 foreign trade show or event.

17 (e) Promoting urban or regional economic development.

18 (f) Establishing revolving loan funds.

19 (g) Providing working capital.

20 (h) Promoting employee ownership through all of the following:

21 1. Conducting feasibility studies to investigate the reorganization or new
22 incorporation of existing businesses as employee-owned businesses.

23 2. Implementing feasibility studies under subd. 1.

24 **SECTION 2371g.** 560.60 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 560.60 (4) “Eligible recipient” means a governing body or a person who is
2 eligible to receive a grant or loan under s. 560.62, ~~a grant or loan under s. 560.63 or~~
3 ~~a grant or loan under s. 560.65~~ 560.61.

4 **SECTION 2372g.** 560.60 (8) of the statutes is repealed.

5 **SECTION 2373g.** 560.60 (10) of the statutes is repealed.

6 **SECTION 2374g.** 560.60 (11) of the statutes is repealed.

7 **SECTION 2375g.** 560.60 (13) of the statutes is repealed.

8 **SECTION 2376g.** 560.60 (15) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 560.60 (15) “Small business” means a business ~~operating for profit~~, with 250
10 ~~or fewer~~ than 100 employees, including employees of any subsidiary or affiliated
11 organization.

12 **SECTION 2377g.** 560.60 (17) of the statutes is repealed.

13 **SECTION 2378g.** 560.60 (18m) of the statutes is repealed.

14 **SECTION 2379g.** 560.605 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 560.605 (1) (intro.) The Upon receipt of an application by an eligible recipient,
16 the board may consider any of the following in determining whether to award a grant
17 or loan under s. 560.61 upon the receipt and consideration of an application by an
18 eligible recipient for a project under ss. 560.62 to 560.66, if the board determines all
19 of the following:

20 **SECTION 2380g.** 560.605 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 560.605 (1) (a) The Whether the project serves a public purpose.

22 **SECTION 2381g.** 560.605 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 560.605 (1) (b) The Whether the project will retain or increase employment in
24 this state.

25 **SECTION 2382g.** 560.605 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 560.605 (1) (c) ~~The Whether the project is not likely to might not occur without~~
2 the grant or loan.

3 **SECTION 2383g.** 560.605 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 560.605 (1) (d) ~~Financing Whether financing is unavailable available from any~~
5 ~~other another source on reasonably equivalent terms.~~

6 **SECTION 2384g.** 560.605 (1) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

7 560.605 (1) (e) ~~Except as provided in s. 560.68 (6), the eligible recipient~~
8 ~~receiving the grant or loan will contribute, from The extent to which the project will~~
9 ~~be financed with funds not provided by this state, not less than 25% of the cost of the~~
10 ~~project.~~

11 **SECTION 2385g.** 560.605 (1) (f) of the statutes is repealed.

12 **SECTION 2386g.** 560.605 (1) (g) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 560.605 (1) (g) ~~Funds Whether funds from the grant or loan under s. 560.62,~~
14 ~~560.63, 560.65 or 560.66 will be used to pay overhead costs, except as provided in s.~~
15 ~~560.65 (1m) (b), or to replace funds from any other another source.~~

16 **SECTION 2387g.** 560.605 (1) (h) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 560.605 (1) (h) ~~The Whether the project will not displace any workers in this~~
18 ~~state.~~

19 **SECTION 2388g.** 560.605 (1) (i) of the statutes is repealed.

20 **SECTION 2389g.** 560.605 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is repealed.

21 **SECTION 2390g.** 560.605 (2) (a) of the statutes is renumbered 560.605 (1) (j).

22 **SECTION 2391g.** 560.605 (2) (b) of the statutes is renumbered 560.605 (1) (k).

23 **SECTION 2392g.** 560.605 (2) (c) of the statutes is renumbered 560.605 (1) (L).

24 **SECTION 2393g.** 560.605 (2) (d) of the statutes is renumbered 560.605 (1) (m)

25 and amended to read:

1 560.605 (1) (m) The financial soundness of the ~~business~~ eligible recipient.

2 **SECTION 2394g.** 560.605 (2) (e) of the statutes is renumbered 560.605 (1) (n).

3 **SECTION 2395g.** 560.605 (2) (f) of the statutes is renumbered 560.605 (1) (o).

4 **SECTION 2396g.** 560.605 (2m) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 560.605 (2m) (intro.) When considering whether a project ~~under s. 560.62,~~
6 ~~560.63 or 560.66~~ will be located in a targeted area, the board shall may consider all
7 any of the following:

8 **SECTION 2397g.** 560.605 (2m) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

9 **SECTION 2398g.** 560.605 (2m) (d) of the statutes is repealed.

10 **SECTION 2399g.** 560.605 (2m) (e) of the statutes is repealed.

11 **SECTION 2399m.** 560.605 (3m) of the statutes is created to read:

12 560.605 (3m) The board may not award a grant or loan under s. 560.61 for an
13 ethanol production facility on which construction begins after the effective date of
14 this subsection [revisor inserts date], unless a competitive bidding process is used
15 for the construction of the ethanol production facility.

16 **SECTION 2400g.** 560.605 (4) of the statutes is repealed.

17 **SECTION 2401g.** 560.605 (5) of the statutes is repealed.

18 **SECTION 2402g.** 560.605 (5m) of the statutes is repealed.

19 **SECTION 2403g.** 560.605 (6) of the statutes is repealed.

20 **SECTION 2404g.** 560.607 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 560.607 (1) Evaluations of proposed technical research projects ~~under s.~~
22 ~~560.62~~.

23 **SECTION 2405g.** 560.61 (intro.) of the statutes is repealed.

24 **SECTION 2406g.** 560.61 (1) of the statutes is renumbered 560.61 and amended
25 to read:

1 **560.61** ~~Make~~ At the request of the board, the department may make a grant
2 or loan to an eligible recipient ~~for a project that meets the criteria for funding under~~
3 ~~s. 560.605 (1) and (2) and under s. 560.62, 560.63, 560.65 or 560.66, whichever is~~
4 ~~appropriate,~~ from the appropriations under s. 20.143 (1) (c), ~~(eb)~~ and (ie) for eligible
5 activities.

6 **SECTION 2407g.** 560.61 (3) of the statutes is repealed.

7 **SECTION 2408g.** 560.62 of the statutes is repealed.

8 **SECTION 2409g.** 560.63 of the statutes is repealed.

9 **SECTION 2410g.** 560.65 of the statutes is repealed.

10 **SECTION 2411g.** 560.66 of the statutes is repealed.

11 **SECTION 2412g.** 560.68 (1m) of the statutes is created to read:

12 560.68 (1m) The department shall establish criteria for the award of grants
13 and loans under s. 560.61, including the types of projects that are eligible for funding
14 and the types of eligible projects that will receive priority.

15 **SECTION 2413g.** 560.68 (2m) of the statutes is created to read:

16 560.68 (2m) The department shall determine conditions applicable to a grant
17 or loan under s. 560.61.

18 **SECTION 2414g.** 560.68 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 560.68 (3) The department may charge a grant or loan recipient an origination
20 fee of ~~up to~~ not more than 2% of the grant or loan amount if the grant or loan equals
21 or exceeds \$200,000 ~~and is awarded under s. 560.63 or 560.66.~~ The department shall
22 deposit all origination fees collected under this subsection in the appropriation
23 account under s. 20.143 (1) (gm).

24 **SECTION 2415g.** 560.68 (5) of the statutes is renumbered 560.68 (5) (intro.) and
25 amended to read:

1 560.68 (5) (intro.) The department, with the approval of the board, shall
2 develop procedures ~~to evaluate~~ related to grants and loans under s. 560.61 for all of
3 the following:

4 (b) Evaluating applications, ~~monitor.~~

5 (c) Monitoring project performance and audit.

6 (d) Auditing the grants and loans awarded under this subchapter.

7 **SECTION 2416g.** 560.68 (5) (a) of the statutes is created to read:

8 560.68 (5) (a) Submitting applications for grants and loans.

9 **SECTION 2417g.** 560.68 (6) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 560.68 (6) ~~If appropriate, the~~ The board may shall require that ~~more, as a~~
11 condition of a grant or loan, that a recipient contribute to a project an amount that
12 is not less than 25% of the cost of any project or category of projects be paid from funds
13 not provided by this state amount of the grant or loan.

14 **SECTION 2418g.** 560.68 (7) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 560.68 (7) (a) Publish and disseminate information about the projects under
16 ~~ss. 560.62 to 560.66~~ that may be funded by a grant or loan under s. 560.61 and the
17 about procedures for applying for grants and loans under s. 560.61.

18 **SECTION 2419g.** 560.797 (2) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 560.797 (2) (d) ~~The department may not designate more than 79 enterprise~~
20 ~~development zones unless the department obtains the approval of the joint~~
21 ~~committee on finance to do so.~~ Of the enterprise development zones that the
22 department designates, at least 10 shall be designated under par. (bg).

23 **SECTION 2420g.** 560.797 (5) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 560.797 (5) (b) When the department designates an area as an enterprise
25 development zone under this section, the department shall establish a limit, not to

1 exceed \$3,000,000, for tax benefits for the enterprise development zone. The total
2 amount of tax benefits authorized under this paragraph for all enterprise
3 development zones may not exceed \$243,000,000.”

4 **47.** Page 894, line 22: after that line insert:

5 “**SECTION 2421r.** 560.799 of the statutes is created to read:

6 **560.799 Super employment and economic development zone grant**
7 **program. (1)** Beginning on July 1, 2006, from the appropriation under s. 20.143
8 (1) (cm), the department may award a grant to an eligible business that locates in an
9 extremely depressed area designated under sub. (3) (a), for reimbursing the
10 business’s eligible costs, if all of the following apply:

11 (a) The department determines that the business will create not fewer than 100
12 qualifying jobs in the extremely depressed area.

13 (b) The business enters into a written agreement with the department that
14 specifies the conditions for use of the grant proceeds and in which the business agrees
15 to do all of the following:

16 1. Compensate at a family-supporting wage not less than 90 percent of the
17 employees in the qualifying jobs created under par. (a).

18 2. Make every reasonable effort to hire individuals who reside in the extremely
19 depressed area to fill at least 75 percent of the qualifying jobs created under par. (a).

20 3. Submit the report required under sub. (2) by the time the report is required
21 under sub. (2).

22 **(2)** A business that is awarded a grant under this section shall, by March 31
23 of the year following a year in which the department disburses grant moneys to the

1 business, submit to the department a report detailing how the grant moneys received
2 in that year were used.

3 (3) The department shall do all of the following:

4 (a) Designate areas in this state as extremely depressed areas. The
5 department may not designate an area under this paragraph unless the department
6 determines that the unemployment rate for the area equals or exceeds 150 percent
7 of the average unemployment rate for this state.

8 (b) Promulgate rules defining all of the following terms:

9 1. “Eligible costs,” which may include property taxes, utilities, job training,
10 employee transportation, a portion of wages paid by the business to employees who
11 reside in the extremely depressed area, and a portion of the costs incurred by the
12 business to provide child care at the business for employees.

13 2. “Extremely depressed area.”

14 3. “Family-supporting wage.”

15 4. “Qualifying jobs.”

16 (4) The department may pay grant proceeds to an eligible business that is
17 awarded a grant under this section for up to 5 years.”.

18 **48.** Page 958, line 8: after that line insert:

19 “(1k) FORWARD WISCONSIN, INC. Notwithstanding section 20.001 (3) (a) of the
20 statutes, in the 2006–07 fiscal year Forward Wisconsin, Inc., may not spend
21 \$1,000,000 of the amount appropriated under section 20.143 (1) (bm) of the statutes,
22 as affected by this act, unless the department of administration certifies that
23 Forward Wisconsin, Inc., has raised at least \$2,000,000 in private funds during the
24 2005–06 and 2006–07 fiscal years.”.

1 **49.** Page 960, line 12: delete “as affected by this act,”.

2 **50.** Page 961, line 10: delete lines 10 to 14.

3 **51.** Page 992, line 10: delete lines 10 to 20.

4 **52.** Page 1008, line 15: delete lines 15 to 25.

5 **53.** Page 1009, line 1: delete lines 1 to 25.

6 **54.** Page 1010, line 1: delete lines 1 to 25.

7 **55.** Page 1011, line 1: delete lines 1 to 24.

8 **56.** Page 1012, line 1: delete lines 1 to 6.

9 **57.** Page 1017, line 4: delete lines 4 to 7.

10 **58.** Page 1017, line 7: after that line insert:

11 “(3k) WISCONSIN DEVELOPMENT FUND LAPSE. Notwithstanding section 20.001 (3)
12 (c) of the statutes, there is lapsed to the general fund \$336,700 from the
13 appropriation account of the department of commerce under section 20.143 (1) (c) of
14 the statutes, as affected by the acts of 2005.”.

15 **59.** Page 1026, line 8: delete lines 8 to 11.

16 **60.** Page 1029, line 8: delete lines 8 to 10 and substitute:

17 “(1zm) WISCONSIN DEVELOPMENT FUND RESTRUCTURING. The treatment of
18 sections 20.143 (1) (c), (cb), and (ie), 84.185 (1) (ce) and (cm), 243.01 (4n) (a) 3m. e.,
19 292.11 (7) (d) 1m. b., 292.255, 560.045 (1), 560.135 (5) (a) and (b), 560.14 (1) (ar),
20 560.145, 560.147, 560.15 (2) (d), 560.16, 560.155 (2) (e), 560.17 (1) (am) and (bm),
21 560.175, 560.26, 560.60 (1m), (1v), (3), (3m), (4), (8), (10), (11), (13), (15), (17), and
22 (18m), 560.605 (1) (intro.), (a), (b), (c), (d), (e), (f), (g), (h), and (i), (2) (intro), (a), (b),
23 (c), (d), (e), and (f), (2m) (intro.), (c), (d), and (e), (3m), (4), (5), (5m), and (6), 560.607

1 (1), 560.61 (intro.), (1), and (3), 560.62, 560.63, 560.65, 560.66, and 560.68 (1m), (2m),
2 (3), (6), and (7) (a) of the statutes, the renumbering and amendment of section 560.68
3 (5) of the statutes, and the creation of section 560.68 (5) (a) of the statutes first apply
4 to applications for grants and loans received on the effective date of this subsection.”.

5

(END)